

No./RK-FCA/Bus Stand Luhri /.....5347.....
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Luhri, the /.....2/2/2021.....

From: - DFO, Ani

To: -CF Rampur

Subject:-

Diversion of 0.4050 hac. of Forest land in favour of HRTC for the C/o Bus Stand at Luhri within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest land .

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No. 5982 dated 01.02.2021 on the subject cited above.

The point wise reply of the observations/shortcomings as raised by DCF (FCA) O/o Nodal officer-cum- Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) HP is as under:-

1. Necessary correction has been made by the User agency in Online Part-1 against column No. 1(iii).
2. As per CH file, the density of UPF Shush C-51 is mentioned as 0.3 to 0.4, whereas online portal of Forest Clearance only single digit can be depicted in online Part-II ,therefore, higher side of density i.e. 0.4 has been mentioned against col. No. 4(i) of Online Part-II.
3. The revise certificate of land Bank as well as Land Suitability is enclosed.
4. The bill of cost trees is enclosed.

Encl:- AA

**Divisional Forest Officer,
Ani Forest Division at Luhri**